City of Morgan’'s Point

510 Bayridge Rd., * Morgan’s Point, TX 77571
(281) 471-2171 % FAX (281) 471-7473

August 14, 2023

Eliza Pual

District Engineer

Texas Department of Transportation ¢
7600 Washington Avenue

Houston, TX 77007

Dear Ms. Paul,

As Mayor of Morgan’s Point, I want to convey the City’s support for the TXDOT 225
Redevelopment plan.

The increased freight movement over the last ten years is expected to continue. To facilitate this
growth and ensure safe travel of commercial and noncommercial vehicles, implementation of
TXDOT’s 225 Redevelopment plan, specifically Alternative #5 makes sense.

I"d like to thank you and district staff for facilitating the 225 Redevelopment plan and seeking

input from stakeholders.

Sincerely,
v 4

Michel J. Bechtel
Mayor

Home of the Yellow Rose of Texas




